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EXPLANATORY NOTE

     We are filing this amendment on Form 10-Q/A to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q to restate our condensed consolidated financial statements for the
three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003. We previously did not exclude from capital expenditures reported in the condensed consolidated statement of
cash flows, capital expenditures that were unpaid and included in accounts payable or accrued expenses at the end of the reporting period. Thus capital
expenditures were reported in the condensed consolidated statement of cash flows on an accrual basis rather than on a cash basis which is inconsistent with
the requirements of SFAS No. 95, “Statement of Cash Flows”. This error resulted in an over/understatement of cash flows from investing activities with an
equal over/understatement of cash flows from operating activities. This restatement did not impact our previously reported balance sheets or statements of
operations (including our net income (loss), earnings (loss) per share or our stockholders’ equity).

     No attempt has been made in this Form 10-Q/A to update other disclosures presented in the original report on Form 10-Q, except as required to reflect the
effects of the restatement. This Form 10-Q/A does not reflect events occurring after the filing of the original Form 10-Q or modify or update those disclosures,
including the exhibits to the Form 10-Q affected by subsequent events; however, this Form 10-Q/A includes as Exhibits 31.1, 31.2 and 32 new certifications
by our principal executive officer and principal financial officer as required by Rule 12b-15 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended. Accordingly, this Form 10-Q/A should be read in conjunction with our filings made with the SEC subsequent to the filing of the original Form 10-
Q, including any amendments to those filings. The following items have been amended as a result of the restatement:

     Part I - Item 1 - Financial Statements

     Part I - Item 2 - Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

     Part I - Item 4 - Controls and Procedures
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. Financial Statements

AMKOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands, except per share data)

         
  For the Three Months Ended  
  March 31,  
  2004   2003  
  (unaudited)  
Net revenues  $ 464,646  $ 343,131 
Cost of revenues   352,798   296,562 
Gross profit   111,848   46,569 
Operating expenses:         

Selling, general and administrative   52,178   41,423 
Research and development   8,977   7,609 
Resolution of legal dispute (see Note 14)   1,500   — 
Amortization of acquired intangibles   1,328   2,030 
Loss on disposal of fixed assets, net   8   69 

Total operating expenses   63,991   51,131 
Operating income (loss)   47,857   (4,562)
Other expense (income):         

Interest expense, net   33,290   35,862 
Foreign currency loss (gain)   75   (925)
Other expense, net   1,789   1,229 

Total other expense   35,154   36,166 
Income (loss) before income taxes, equity in loss of investees, minority interest and discontinued operations   12,703   (40,728)
Equity in loss of investees   —   (3,628)
Minority interest   (358)   149 
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes   12,345   (44,207)
         
Provision (benefit) for income taxes   1,435   (4,177)
Income (loss) from continuing operations   10,910   (40,030)
         
Discontinued operations (see Note 2):         

Income from wafer fabrication services business, net of tax   —   3,047 
Gain on sale of wafer fabrication services business, net of tax   —   51,519 
Income from discontinued operations   —   54,566 

Net income  $ 10,910  $ 14,536 
         
Per Share Data:         

Basic and diluted income (loss) per common share from continuing operations  $ 0.06  $ (0.24)
Basic and diluted income per common share from discontinued operations   —   0.33 
Net income per common share  $ 0.06  $ 0.09 

         
Shares used in computing basic income (loss) per common share   174,622   165,156 

         
Shares used in computing diluted income (loss) per common share   180,202   165,156 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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AMKOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands)

         
  March 31,   December 31, 
  2004   2003  
  (unaudited)   (unaudited)  

Assets         
Current assets:         

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 345,496  $ 313,259 
Accounts receivable:         

Trade, net of allowance of $5,298 in 2004 and $6,514 in 2003   284,825   310,096 
Other   5,636   4,413 

Inventories   112,406   92,439 
Other current assets   38,445   49,606 

Total current assets   786,808   769,813 
Property, plant and equipment, net   1,131,503   1,007,648 
Investments   55,860   51,181 
Other assets:         

Goodwill   626,596   629,850 
Acquired intangibles   39,877   37,730 
Other   74,357   67,601 
Assets of discontinued operations (see Note 2)   —   96 

   740,830   735,277 
Total assets  $2,715,001  $ 2,563,919 

         
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity         

Current liabilities:         
Bank overdraft  $ 535  $ 2,690 
Short-term borrowings and current portion of long-term debt   22,488   28,665 
Trade accounts payable   280,401   230,396 
Accrued expenses   166,810   170,145 

Total current liabilities   470,234   431,896 
Long-term debt   1,734,407   1,650,707 
Other noncurrent liabilities   87,296   78,974 

Total liabilities   2,291,937   2,161,577 
         
Commitments and contingencies         
Minority interest   1,564   1,338 
         
Stockholders’ equity:         

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 10,000 shares authorized designated Series A, none issued   —   — 
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 500,000 shares authorized issued and outstanding of 174,665 in 2004 and 174,508

in 2003   175   175 
Additional paid-in capital   1,319,010   1,317,164 
Accumulated deficit   (920,626)   (931,536)
Accumulated other comprehensive income   22,941   15,201 

Total stockholders’ equity   421,500   401,004 
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity  $2,715,001  $ 2,563,919 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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AMKOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(unaudited)
(In thousands)

                                 
                      Accumulated         
                  Receivable   Other         
  Common Stock   Paid-In   Accumulated  From   Comprehensive      Comprehensive 
  Shares   Amount  Capital   Deficit   Stockholder  Income (Loss)   Total   Income  
Balance at December 31, 2002   165,156  $ 166  $1,170,227  $ (933,734)  $ (2,887)  $ (2,405)  $231,367     

Net income   —   —   —   14,536   —   —   14,536  $ 14,536 
Unrealized loss on investments, net

of tax   —   —   —   —   —   (4,904)   (4,904)   (4,904)
Cumulative translation adjustment   —   —   —   —   —   (188)   (188)   (188)
Comprehensive income                              $ 9,444 

Balance at March 31, 2003   165,156  $ 166  $1,170,227  $ (919,198)  $ (2,887)  $ (7,497)  $240,811     
                                 
Balance at December 31, 2003   174,508  $ 175  $1,317,164  $ (931,536)  $ —  $ 15,201  $401,004     

Net income   —   —   —   10,910   —   —   10,910  $ 10,910 
Unrealized gain on investments,

net of tax   —   —   —   —   —   4,679   4,679   4,679 
Cumulative translation adjustment   —   —   —   —   —   3,061   3,061   3,061 
Comprehensive income                              $ 18,650 
Issuance of stock through stock

compensation plans   157   —   1,846   —   —   —   1,846     
Balance at March 31, 2004   174,665  $ 175  $1,319,010  $ (920,626)  $ —  $ 22,941  $421,500     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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AMKOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (restated)

(In thousands)

         
  For the Three Months Ended  
  March 31,  
  2004   2003  
  (unaudited)  
Cash flows from continuing operating activities:         

Income (loss) from continuing operations  $ 10,910  $ (40,030)
Adjustments to reconcile loss from continuing operations to net cash provided by operating activities—         
Depreciation and amortization   52,397   57,793 
Amortization of deferred debt issuance costs   2,390   2,080 
Provision for excess and obsolete inventory   376   869 
Deferred income taxes   443   (884)
Equity in loss of investees   —   3,628 
Loss on disposal of fixed assets, net   8   69 
Other losses on investments, net   —   2,201 
Loss on debt redemption premium payment   1,687   — 
Minority interest   358   (149)

Changes in assets and liabilities excluding effects of acquisition         
Accounts receivable   27,176   19,293 
Other receivables   (1,220)   1,102 
Inventories   (20,108)   2,811 
Other current assets   (6,950)   710 
Other non-current assets   (3,613)   5,415 
Accounts payable   21,150   (29,357)
Accrued expenses   7,893   6,520 
Other long-term liabilities   4,345   2,367 

Net cash provided by operating activities   97,242   34,438 
Cash flows from continuing investing activities:         

Payments for property, plant and equipment   (143,851)   (21,545)
Acquisition, net of cash acquired   (12,858)   — 
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment   685   514 
Proceeds from the sale of investments   —   19,541 
Purchase of investments   —   (6,777)
Proceeds from note receivable   18,627   — 

Net cash used in investing activities   (137,397)   (8,267)
Cash flows from continuing financing activities:         

Net change in bank overdrafts and short-term borrowings   (7,550)   (1,968)
Net proceeds from issuance of long-term debt   249,007   — 
Payments of long-term debt, including redemption premium payment   (171,551)   (5,899)
Proceeds from issuance of stock through stock compensation plans   1,846   — 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities   71,752   (7,867)
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents related to continuing operations   544   (207)
Cash flows from discontinued operations:         

Net cash provided by operating activities   96   19,727 
Net cash provided by investing activities   —   2,412 
Net cash used in financing activities   —   — 

Net cash provided by discontinued operations   96   22,139 
         
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents   32,237   40,236 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period   313,259   311,249 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period  $ 345,496  $ 351,485 
         
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:         

Cash paid during the period for:         
Interest

 $ 27,519  $ 31,390 
Income taxes  $ 11,781  $ 4,028 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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AMKOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Interim Financial Statements

     Basis of Presentation. The condensed consolidated financial statements and related disclosures as of March 31, 2004 and for the three months ended
March 31, 2004 and 2003 are unaudited, pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Certain information and footnote
disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles have been condensed or omitted
pursuant to such rules and regulations. In our opinion, these financial statements include all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adjustments)
necessary for the fair presentation of the results for the interim periods. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with our latest annual report
as of December 31, 2003 filed on Form 10-K with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The results of operations for the three months ended March 31,
2004 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year. Certain previously reported amounts have been reclassified to conform to
the current presentation.

     2004 Restatement. The condensed consolidated statement of cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 has been restated. We
previously did not exclude from capital expenditures reported in the condensed consolidated statement of cash flows, capital expenditures that were unpaid
and included in accounts payable or accrued expenses at the end of the reporting period. Thus capital expenditures were reported in the condensed
consolidated statement of cash flows on an accrual basis rather than on a cash basis which is inconsistent with the requirements of SFAS No. 95, “Statement of
Cash Flows”. This error resulted in an over/understatement of cash flows from investing activities with an equal over/understatement of cash flows from
operating activities. This restatement did not impact our previously reported balance sheets or statements of operations (including our net income (loss),
earnings (loss) per share or our stockholders’ equity).

     The following table sets forth the effects of the restatement on certain line items within our previously reported condensed consolidated statement of cash
flows:

             
  As         
  Previously       As  
  Reported   Adjustments  Restated  
  (In thousands)  
Three months ended March 31, 2004             
Change in accounts payable  $ 48,137  $ (26,987)  $ 21,150 
Net cash provided by operating activities   124,229   (26,987)   97,242 
Payments for property, plant and equipment   (170,838)   26,987   (143,851)
Net cash used in investing activities   (164,384)   26,987   (137,397)
             
Three months ended March 31, 2003             
Change in accounts payable  $ (34,331)  $ 4,974  $ (29,357)
Net cash provided by operating activities   29,464   4,974   34,438 
Payments for property, plant and equipment   (16,571)   (4,974)   (21,545)
Net cash used in investing activities   (3,293)   (4,974)   (8,267)

     Risks and Uncertainties. Our future results of operations involve a number of risks and uncertainties. Factors that could affect future results and cause
actual results to vary materially from historical results include, but are not limited to, dependence on the highly cyclical nature of the semiconductor
industry, fluctuation in operating results, the decline in average selling prices, our high leverage and the restrictive covenants contained in the agreements
governing our indebtedness, our investment in ASI, the absence of significant backlog in our business, our dependence on international operations and sales,
difficulties integrating acquisitions, our dependence on materials and equipment suppliers, capital expenditure requirements, the increased litigation
incident to our business, rapid technological change, competition, our need to comply with existing and future environmental regulations, the enforcement
of intellectual property rights by or against us, continued control by existing stockholders and stock price volatility.

     Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. We have variable interests in certain Philippine realty corporations in which
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we have a 40% ownership and from whom we lease land and buildings in the Philippines. Beginning July 1, 2003, in accordance with FIN 46, we
consolidated these Philippine realty corporations within our financial statements and have elected not to restate prior periods. There was no net effect to our
consolidated statements of income as a result of the consolidation of the Philippine realty corporations as these entities were previously accounted for as
equity investments with our proportionate share of gains and losses recorded in our historical consolidated statements of income. The creditors of the
Philippine realty corporations have no recourse to the general credit of Amkor Technology, Inc., the primary beneficiary of these variable interest entities.

     Recent Accounting Pronouncements. In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003), “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and
Other Postretirement Benefits.” This statement requires additional disclosures about the assets, obligations, cash flows, and net periodic benefit cost of
defined benefit pension plans and other postretirement plans. The statement does not change the measurement or recognition of pension plans and other
postretirement benefit plans. For our plans, the new disclosures were effective for interim periods ending after December 15, 2003. The adoption of SFAS
No. 132 (revised 2003) did not have a material effect on our financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

     Stock Compensation. We apply Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related
Interpretations, to our stock option plans. No compensation expense has been recognized for our employee stock options that have been granted. If
compensation costs for our stock option plans had been determined using the fair value method of accounting as set forth in SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation,” our reported net income and per share amounts would have been decreased.

     The following table illustrates the effect on net income and per share amounts as if the fair value based method had been applied to all outstanding and
unvested awards in each period.

         
  For the Three Months Ended  
  March 31,  
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands, except per share data)  
Net income:         

Net income, as reported  $ 10,910  $ 14,536 
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation determined under fair value based method, net of related tax

effects   7,757   7,259 
Net income, pro forma  $ 3,153  $ 7,277 
         
Earnings per share:         

Basic and diluted:         
As reported  $ 0.06  $ 0.09 
Pro forma  $ 0.02  $ 0.04 

     In order to calculate the fair value of stock options at date of grant, we used the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The following assumptions were used
to calculate weighted average fair values of the options granted:

         
  For the Three Months Ended  
  March 31,  
  2004   2003  
Expected life (in years)   4   4 
Risk-free interest rate   2.5%   2.4%
Volatility   56%   90%
Dividend yield   —   — 

2. Discontinued Operations

     On February 28, 2003, we sold our wafer fabrication services business to ASI. Additionally, we obtained a release from Texas Instruments regarding our
contractual obligations with respect to wafer fabrication services to be performed subsequent to the transfer of the business to ASI. Beginning with the first
quarter of 2003, we reflect our wafer fabrication services segment as a discontinued operation and have restated our historical results. In connection with the
disposition of our wafer fabrication business, we recorded, during the three months ended March 31, 2003, $1.0 million in severance and other exit costs to
close our wafer fabrication services operations in Boise, Idaho and Lyon, France. Also, during the three months
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ended March 31, 2003 we recognized a pre-tax gain on the disposition of our wafer fabrication services business of $58.6 million ($51.5 million, net of tax),
which is reflected in income from discontinued operations. The carrying value of the sold net assets associated with the business as of February 28, 2003 was
$2.4 million. Assets of our discontinued operations at December 31, 2003 included $0.1 million of accounts receivable.

A summary of the results from discontinued operations for the three months ended March 31, 2003 are as follows:

     
  For the Three Months Ended 
  March 31, 2003  
  (In thousands)  
Net sales  $ 34,636 
Gross profit   3,451 
Operating income   3,455 
Gain on sale of wafer fabrication services business   58,600 
Interest   — 
Other (income) expense   (11)
Tax expense ($7.1 million associated with gain on sale of the business in 2003)   7,500 
Net income from discontinued operations  $ 54,566 

3. Acquisition of Minority Interest in Amkor Iwate Corporation

     In January 2004 we acquired the remaining 40% ownership interest in Amkor Iwate Corporation (“AIC”) from Toshiba for 1.4 billion Japanese yen, or
$12.9 million based on the exchange rate on the date of payment, bringing our total ownership percentage to 100%. AIC provides packaging and test
services principally to Toshiba’s Iwate factory under a long-term supply agreement, which terminates in January 2006. The difference between the purchase
price of $12.9 million and the carrying value of the minority interest liability of $11.9 million was recorded as an adjustment to the carrying values of the
assets and liabilities of AIC. This step acquisition adjustment was recorded based on the proportion of the minority interest acquired as follows:

     
  (In millions) 
Reduction of minority interest liability  $ 11.9 
Property, plant and equipment   2.4 
Acquired intangible assets   3.3 
Adjustment to previously existing goodwill   (4.1)
Deferred tax liability   (0.6)
Cash paid for minority interest acquisition  $ 12.9 

For the three months ended March 31, 2003, we recorded AIC minority interest expense of $0.8 million associated with Toshiba’s then existing ownership
interest. The results of our acquisition have been included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements since the acquisition date.

4. Our Investment in Anam Semiconductor, Inc. (ASI)

     At January 1, 2003, we owned 26.7 million shares, or 21%, of ASI voting common stock. The carrying value of our investment in ASI at January 1, 2003
was $77.5 million, or $2.90 per share. On March 24, 2003 we sold 7 million shares of ASI common stock. Beginning on this date we ceased accounting for
our investment in ASI under the equity method of accounting and commenced accounting for our investment as an available for sale marketable security.
Including this transaction, we have completed the following transactions to continue the liquidation of our investment in ASI during 2003 and 2004:

•  On March 24, 2003, we consummated a series of transactions proposed by a financial institution. We irrevocably sold a block of 7 million shares of ASI
common stock to the financial institution for approximately $19.5 million, or $2.81 per share. We also entered into a nondeliverable call option with
the financial institution for $6.8 million, the fair value of the option at that date plus the transaction costs. In May 2003, we exercised the
nondeliverable call option realizing $5.6 million of cash proceeds. Accordingly, during 2003 we recorded a loss of $1.2 million related to this
nondeliverable call option.
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•  On September 17, 2003, we sold an additional 5 million shares of ASI common stock to the same financial institution for approximately $18.5 million,
or $3.69 per share, and recorded an associated gain of $4.7 million. We also entered into a nondeliverable call option with the financial institution for
$6.5 million, the fair value of the option at that date plus the transaction costs. In December 2003, we exercised the nondeliverable call option
realizing $2.0 million of cash proceeds. Accordingly, during 2003 we recorded a loss of $4.5 million related to this nondeliverable call option. As a
result of these transactions, we owned 14.7 million shares of ASI, or 12% of ASI’s voting stock, at March 31, 2004. The carrying value of our remaining
investment in ASI at March 31, 2004, including an unrealized gain of $4.7, was $55.1 million, or $3.74 per share.

 
•  In April 2004, we sold 10.1 million shares of ASI common stock for approximately $49.7 million, or $4.91 per share, based on the spot exchange rate as

of the transaction dates, reducing our ownership to approximately 4%. The pre-tax gain related to this transaction is $21.6 million and will be recorded
as other expense (income) during the second quarter of 2004.

5. Inventories

     Inventories, net of reserves for excess and obsolete inventory of $17.0 million and $18.7 million at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively,
consist of raw materials and purchased components that are used in the semiconductor packaging process.

         
  March 31,   December 31, 
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Raw materials and purchased components  $ 92,361  $ 77,775 
Work-in-process   20,045   14,664 
  $112,406  $ 92,439 

6. Property, Plant and Equipment

     Property, plant and equipment consist of the following :

         
  March 31,   December 31, 
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Land  $ 109,248  $ 103,610 
Buildings and improvements   578,241   556,106 
Machinery and equipment   1,757,455   1,640,471 
Furniture, fixtures and other equipment   165,312   155,719 
Construction in progress   4,150   2,355 
   2,614,406   2,458,261 
Less—Accumulated depreciation and amortization   (1,482,903)   (1,450,613)
  $ 1,131,503  $ 1,007,648 

The following table reconciles our activity related to property, plant and equipment payments as presented on the statement of cash flows to property, plant
and equipment additions as reflected in the balance sheet:

         
  For the Three Months Ended  
  March 31,  
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Payments for property, plant and equipment  $ 143,851  $ 21,545 
Increase (decrease) in property, plant and equipment in accounts payable and accrued expenses   26,987   (4,974)
Property, plant and equipment additions  $ 170,838  $ 16,571 
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7. Acquired Intangibles

     Acquired intangibles consist of the following:

         
  March 31,  December 31, 
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Patents and technology rights  $ 66,323  $ 62,899 
Less—Accumulated amortization   (26,446)   (25,169)
  $ 39,877  $ 37,730 

     Amortization expense was $1.3 million and $2.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The estimated annual
amortization expense for 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008 is $8.3 million, $7.1 million, $6.9 million, $6.9 million and $6.4 million, respectively. The
weighted average amortization period for the patents and technology rights is 8 years.

8. Investments

     Investments include equity investments in affiliated companies and noncurrent marketable securities as follows:

         
  March 31,  December 31, 
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Marketable securities classified as available for sale:         

ASI (ownership of 12% at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003) (see Note 4)  $ 55,059  $ 50,397 
Other marketable securities classified as available for sale   694   677 

Total marketable securities   55,753   51,074 
Equity investments   107   107 
  $ 55,860  $ 51,181 

9. Accrued Expenses

     Accrued expenses consist of the following:

         
  March 31,   December 31, 
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Accrued income taxes  $ 30,563  $ 39,779 
Accrued interest   32,253   34,681 
Accrued payroll   24,871   27,238 
Other accrued expenses   79,123   68,447 
  $166,810  $ 170,145 

10. Restructuring Reserves

     During 2002, we recorded $28.6 million of charges related to the consolidation of our worldwide facilities to increase operational efficiency and reduce
costs. The charges were comprised of $20.8 million to write-off leasehold improvements and other long-lived assets and $7.8 million for lease termination
and other exit costs.

     Of the total $28.6 million restructuring charges recorded in 2002, $1.9 million and $2.2 million remained outstanding as of March 31, 2004 and
December 31, 2003, respectively, and is reflected in accrued expenses and other noncurrent liabilities. The outstanding liability is principally future lease
payments of which $0.7 million is expected be paid during the remainder of 2004. The remaining lease payments are expected to be paid through 2007
unless the leases can be terminated earlier. During the three months ended 2004, the restructuring reserve was reduced by $0.3 million for cash expenditures.
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11. Debt

     Following is a summary of short-term borrowings and long-term debt:

         
  March 31,   December 31, 
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Senior secured credit facilities:         

Term loan, LIBOR plus 4% due January 2006  $ —  $ 168,725 
$30.0 million revolving line of credit, LIBOR plus 4.25% due October 2005   —   — 

9.25% Senior notes due February 2008   470,500   470,500 
7.75% Senior notes due May 2013   425,000   425,000 
7.125% Senior notes due March 2011, net of unamortized discount of $1.7 million   248,315   — 
10.5% Senior subordinated notes due May 2009   200,000   200,000 
5.75% Convertible subordinated notes due June 2006, convertible at $35.00 per share   233,000   233,000 
5% Convertible subordinated notes due March 2007, convertible at $57.34 per share   146,422   146,422 
Other debt   33,658   35,725 
   1,756,895   1,679,372 
Less—Short-term borrowings and current portion of long-term debt   (22,488)   (28,665)
  $1,734,407  $ 1,650,707 

     In March 2004, we sold $250.0 million of 7.125% senior notes due March 2011. The notes were priced at 99.321% of the $250.0 million face value,
yielding an effective interest rate of 7.25%. We sold these notes to qualified institutional investors, used the net proceeds of the issuance to satisfy in full our
outstanding term loan due 2006 of $168.7 million and used the remainder of the proceeds for general corporate purposes, including working capital and
capital expenditures. The notes have a coupon rate of 7.125 % annually and interest payments are due semi-annually. In connection with the satisfaction of
the term loan, we recorded charges during the first quarter of 2004 of $1.7 million for the associated premiums paid and $1.0 million for the associated
unamortized deferred debt issuance costs. In connection with the offering of these notes, we entered into a registration rights agreement with the purchasers.
The registration rights agreement will entitle the purchasers, within 210 days from the original issuance, to exchange their notes for registered notes with
substantially identical terms as the original notes.

     Other debt as of March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 includes our foreign debt principally related to our operations in Japan and Taiwan. Our foreign
debt includes fixed and variable debt maturing between 2004 and 2010, with the substantial majority maturing in 2004. As of March 31, 2004, the foreign
debt has interest rates ranging from 1.0% to 4.35%. These debt instruments do not include significant financial covenants.

     Interest expense related to short-term borrowings and long term debt is presented net of interest income of $0.7 million and $1.8 million for the three
months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

12. Pension and Severance Plans

     Our Philippine and Taiwan subsidiaries sponsor defined benefit plans that cover substantially all of their respective employees who are not covered by
statutory plans. Charges to expense are based upon costs computed by independent actuaries. The components of net periodic pension cost for the Philippine
defined benefit plan are as follows:
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  For the Three Months Ended  
  March 31,  
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Service cost of current period  $ 552  $ 602 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation   391   362 
Expected return on plan assets   (15)   (60)
Amortization of transition obligation   15   15 
Gain   (206)   (118)

Total pension expense  $ 737  $ 801 

     For the three months ended March 31, 2004, nothing was contributed to fund the Philippine pension plan. We presently anticipate contributing
$3.2 million in 2004 to fund the Philippine pension plan.

     The components of net periodic pension cost for the Taiwan defined benefit plan are as follows:

         
  For the Three Months Ended  
  March 31,  
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Service cost of current period  $ 873  $ 710 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation   82   78 
Expected return on plan assets   (82)   (81)
Amortization of transition obligation   2   2 
Loss   7   20 

Total pension expense  $ 882  $ 729 

     For the three months ended March 31, 2004, $0.1 million was contributed to fund the Taiwan pension plan. We presently anticipate contributing an
additional $0.8 million, for an estimated total of $0.9 million in 2004, to fund the Taiwan pension plan.

     Our Korean subsidiary participates in an accrued severance plan that covers employees and directors with one year or more of service. Eligible plan
participants are entitled to receive a lump-sum payment upon termination of their employment, based on their length of service and rate of pay at the time of
termination. Accrued severance benefits are estimated assuming all eligible employees were to terminate their employment at the balance sheet date. The
contributions to the national pension fund made under the National Pension Plan of the Republic of Korea are deducted from accrued severance benefit
liabilities. For the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, the provision (benefit) recorded for severance benefits was $4.3 and ($1.5), respectively.
The balance recorded in long-term liabilities for accrued severance was $69.6 and $65.3 at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively.

13. Earnings Per Share

     Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 128, “Earnings Per Share,” requires dual presentation of basic and diluted earnings per share on
the face of the income statement. Basic EPS is computed using only the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period, while diluted
EPS is computed assuming conversion of all dilutive securities, such as options, convertible debt and warrants. For the three months ended March 31, 2004,
we included approximately 5.6 million shares of common stock equivalents for outstanding stock options in the computation of diluted earnings per share.
For the three months ended March 31, 2004, potentially dilutive securities related to our convertible notes and warrants of 9.2 million and 3.9 million,
respectively, were antidilutive and therefore excluded from the diluted earnings per share calculation. The warrants expire during May 2004. For the three
months ended March 31, 2003, we excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share potentially dilutive securities which would have an
antidilutive effect on EPS due. As of March 31, 2003, the total number of potentially dilutive securities outstanding was 6.1 million, 11.7 million and
3.9 million for outstanding options, convertible notes and warrants for common stock, respectively.
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14. Commitments and Contingencies

     In April 2002, we acquired the semiconductor packaging business of Citizen Watch Co., Ltd (“Citizen”). In connection with this acquisition, we were
required to make certain additional payments one year from the closing. Pending the resolution of a controversy relating to patents acquired from Citizen, we
are withholding payment of 1.4 billion yen ($13.3 million based on the spot exchange rate at March 31, 2004).

Indemnifications and Guarantees

     We have indemnified members of our board of directors and our corporate officers against any threatened, pending or completed action or proceeding,
whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative by reason of the fact that the Indemnitee is or was a director or officer of the company. The indemnities
are indemnified, to the fullest extent permitted by law, against related expenses, judgments, fines and any amounts paid in settlement. We also maintain
Directors and Officers insurance coverage in order to mitigate our exposure to these indemnification obligations. The maximum amount of future payments is
generally unlimited. Due to the nature of this indemnification, it is not possible to make a reasonable estimate of the maximum potential loss or range of loss.
No assets are held as collateral and no specific recourse provisions exist related to this indemnification.

     Associated with our sale of ASI common stock to Dongbu Group (“Dongbu”) during 2002, we and Dongbu agreed to use our best efforts to provide
releases and indemnifications to the chairman, directors and officers of ASI, either past or incumbent, from any and all liabilities arising out of the
performance of their duties at ASI between January 1, 1995 and December 31, 2001. The last provision would provide a release and indemnification for James
Kim, our CEO and Chairman, and members of his family. We are not aware of any claims or other liabilities which these individuals would be released from or
for which they would receive indemnification. The maximum amount of future payments is generally unlimited. Due to the nature of this indemnification, it
is not possible to make a reasonable estimate of the maximum potential loss or range of loss. No assets are held as collateral and no specific recourse
provisions exist related to this indemnification.

     As of March 31, 2004, we have outstanding $1.6 million of standby letters of credit. Such standby letters of credit are used in our ordinary course of
business and are collateralized by our cash balances.

     We generally provide a standard ninety-day warranty on our services. Our warranty activity has historically been immaterial and is expected to continue to
be immaterial in the foreseeable future.

Litigation

     We are currently a party to various legal proceedings, including those noted below. While we currently believe that the ultimate outcome of these
proceedings, individually and in the aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position or overall trends in results of operations,
litigation is subject to inherent uncertainties. If an unfavorable ruling were to occur, there exists the possibility of a material adverse impact on our net
income in the period in which the ruling occurs. The estimate of the potential impact from the following legal proceedings on our financial position or
overall results of operations could change in the future.

     Epoxy Mold Compound Litigation

     We have become party to an increased number of litigation matters relative to our historic levels. Much of our recent increase in litigation relates to an
allegedly defective epoxy mold compound, formerly used in some of our products, which is alleged to be responsible for certain semiconductor chip failures.
In the case of each of these matters, we believe we have meritorious defenses, as well as valid third-party claims against Sumitomo Bakelite Co., Ltd.
(“Sumitomo Bakelite”), the manufacturer of the challenged epoxy product, should the epoxy mold compound be found to be defective. We cannot be certain,
however, that we will be able to recover any amount from Sumitomo Bakelite if we are held liable in these matters, or that any adverse result would not have a
material impact upon us. Moreover, other customers of ours have made inquiries about the epoxy mold compound, which was widely used in the
semiconductor industry, and no assurance can be given that claims similar to those already asserted will not be made against us by other customers in the
future.

   Fujitsu Limited v. Cirrus Logic, Inc., et al.
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     On April 16, 2002, we were served with a third-party complaint in an action entitled Fujitsu Limited v. Cirrus Logic, Inc., No. 02-CV-01627 JW, pending
in the United States District Court for the Northern District of California, San Jose Division. In this action, Fujitsu Limited (“Fujitsu”) alleges that
semiconductor devices it purchased from Cirrus Logic, Inc. (“Cirrus Logic”) are defective in that a certain epoxy mold compound used in the manufacture of
the chip causes a short circuit which renders Fujitsu disk drive products inoperable. Cirrus Logic, in response, denied the allegations of the complaint,
counterclaimed against Fujitsu for unpaid invoices, and filed its third-party complaint against us alleging that any liability for chip defects should be
assigned to us because we assembled the subject semiconductor devices. Upon receipt of Cirrus Logic’s third-party complaint, we filed an answer denying all
liability, and our own third-party complaint against Sumitomo Bakelite. Sumitomo Bakelite filed an answer denying liability. In June 2003, Fujitsu amended
its complaint and added direct claims against us. In response, we filed an answer denying all liability to Fujitsu. The parties engaged in discovery activities.
Fujitsu has indicated that it may seek damages in excess of $100 million. In November 2003, Fujitsu filed an action against Cirrus Logic, Sumitomo Bakelite
and us entitled Fujitsu Limited v. Cirrus Logic, Inc., et al., Case No. 1-03-CV-009885, in the California Superior Court for the County of Santa Clara, based
on facts and allegations substantially similar to those asserted in the Northern District Court of California. In December 2003, Cirrus Logic filed a cross-
complaint against Sumitomo Bakelite and us in the Superior Court case, also based on facts and allegations substantially similar to those asserted in the
Northern District Court case. By stipulation among the parties, the Court has granted a stay of the action pending in the Northern District Court of California
in favor of the action pending in the Santa Clara Superior Court, where discovery is ongoing and a trial is scheduled to begin on January 31, 2005. On
March 29, 2004, we filed a motion to dismiss Fujitsu’s amended complaint in the Superior Court. On April 2, 2004, we also filed a motion to dismiss Cirrus
Logic’s cross-complaint. The hearing on our motions to dismiss is scheduled to take place on May 4, 2004. If necessary, we intend to deny all liability, to file
cross-claims against Sumitomo Bakelite, and to seek judgment in our favor in due course.

     Seagate Technology LLC v. Atmel Corporation, et al.

     In March 2003, we were served with a cross-complaint in an action between Seagate Technology LLC and Seagate Technology International (“Seagate”)
and Atmel Corporation and Atmel Sarl (“Atmel”) in the Superior Court of California, Santa Clara County, Case No. 1-02-CV809883. Atmel’s cross-complaint
seeks indemnification from us for any damages incurred from the claims by Seagate involving the allegedly defective epoxy mold compound manufactured
by Sumitomo Bakelite. We answered Atmel’s cross-complaint, denying all liability, and filed a cross-complaint against Sumitomo Bakelite. Atmel later
amended its cross-complaint, including adding ChipPAC Inc. (“ChipPAC”) as a cross-defendant. ChipPAC filed a cross-complaint against Sumitomo
Bakelite and us. On January 27, 2004, the Superior Court sustained Sumitomo Bakelite’s motion to dismiss Atmel’s amended cross-complaint, granting
Atmel 30 days to file an amended pleading. Atmel filed its Second Amended Cross-Complaint on or about March 12, 2004. On April 13, 2004, we filed an
answer denying all liability to Atmel. We filed a motion to dismiss ChipPAC’s cross-complaint on February 13, 2004; ChipPAC has indicated its intent to
file an amended cross-complaint by April 27, 2004. If appropriate, we may seek to dismiss ChipPAC’s amended pleading, and otherwise intend to deny all
liability to ChipPAC. All parties are currently conducting discovery and no trial date has been set.

     Maxtor Corporation v. Koninklijke Philips Electronics N.V., et al.

     In April 2003, we were served with a cross-complaint in an action between Maxtor Corporation (“Maxtor”) and Koninklijke Philips Electronics
(“Philips”), in the Superior Court of California, Santa Clara County, Case No. 1-02-CV-808650. Philips’ cross-complaint sought indemnification from us for
any damages incurred from the claims by Maxtor involving the allegedly defective epoxy mold compound manufactured by Sumitomo Bakelite. Philips
subsequently filed a cross-complaint directly against Sumitomo Bakelite, alleging, among other things, that Sumitomo Bakelite breached its contractual
obligations to both us and Philips by supplying a defective mold compound resulting in the failure of certain Philips semiconductor devices. We denied all
liability in this matter and also asserted a cross-complaint against Sumitomo Bakelite. Sumitomo Bakelite has denied any liability. The parties completed
fact discovery and most expert discovery. Maxtor and Philips reached a settlement of Maxtor’s claims against Philips on or about April 28, 2004. Philips and
Amkor reached resolution on Philips’ claims against us on April 29, 2004, pursuant to which we agreed to pay Philips $1.5 million within 15 days plus a
contingent amount ranging between $0.0 and $2.0 million based on the resolution of Philips’ claims against Sumitomo Bakelite. For the three months ended
March 31, 2004, we recorded a charge of $1.5 million in Resolution of Legal Dispute in our consolidated statement of income associated with this resolution.
The trial of Philips’ claims against Sumitomo Bakelite is scheduled to start on August 2, 2004.

   Maxim Integrated Products, Inc. v. Amkor Technology, Inc., et al.
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     In August 2003, we were served with a complaint filed by Maxim Integrated Products, Inc. (“Maxim”) against us, Sumitomo Bakelite and Sumitomo
Plastics America, Inc. (“Sumitomo Plastics”) in the Superior Court of California, Santa Clara County, Case No. 1-03-CV-001310. The complaint seeks
damages related to our use of Sumitomo Bakelite’s epoxy mold compound in assembling Maxim’s semiconductor packages. Both the Sumitomo defendants
and we filed motions to dismiss Maxim’s complaint in September 2003. In lieu of contesting those motions to dismiss, Maxim filed an amended pleading on
or about April 26, 2004. We intend to file a motion to dismiss Maxim’s amended complaint, to deny all liability to Maxim and to file cross-claims against
Sumitomo Bakelite. Discovery has not commenced and there is no trial date set.

     Fairchild Semiconductor Corporation v. Sumitomo Bakelite Singapore Pte. Ltd., et al.

     In September 2003, we were served with an amended complaint filed by Fairchild Semiconductor Corporation (“Fairchild”) against us, Sumitomo
Bakelite, Sumitomo Plastics and Sumitomo Bakelite Singapore Pte. Ltd. in the Superior Court of California, Santa Clara County, Case No. 1-02-CV-810034.
The amended complaint seeks damages related to our use of Sumitomo Bakelite’s epoxy mold compound in assembling Fairchild’s semiconductor packages.
Both the Sumitomo defendants and we filed motions to dismiss Fairchild’s amended complaint in October 2003. Fairchild filed a second amended complaint
in January 2004. On February 11, 2004, we filed a motion to dismiss Fairchild’s second amended complaint. The Superior Court granted our motion to
dismiss on March 16, 2004, giving Fairchild thirty days to file a further amended pleading. Fairchild filed a third amended complaint on or about April 15,
2004. We intend to file a motion to dismiss Fairchild’s third amended pleading. We otherwise intend to deny all liability and to file cross-claims against
Sumitomo Bakelite. Discovery is ongoing and no trial date has been scheduled.

     Other Litigation

     Amkor Technology, Inc. v. Motorola, Inc.

     On August 16, 2002, we filed a complaint against Motorola, Inc. in an action captioned Amkor Technology, Inc. v. Motorola, Inc., C.A. No. 02C-08-160
CHT, pending in the Superior Court of the State of Delaware in and for New Castle County. In this action, we were seeking declaratory judgment relating to a
controversy between us and Motorola concerning: (i) the assignment by Citizen Watch Co., Ltd. (“Citizen”) to us of a Patent License Agreement dated
January 25, 1996 between Motorola and Citizen (the “License Agreement”) and concurrent assignment by Citizen to us of Citizen’s interest in U.S. Patents
5,241,133 and 5,216,278 (the “‘133 and ‘278 patents”); and (ii) our obligation to make certain payments pursuant to an immunity agreement (the “Immunity
Agreement”) dated June 30, 1993 between us and Motorola.

     We and Motorola resolved the controversy with respect to all issues relating to the Immunity Agreement, and all claims and counterclaims filed by the
parties in the case relating to the Immunity Agreement were dismissed or otherwise disposed of without further litigation. The claims relating to the License
Agreement and the ‘133 and ‘278 Patents remained pending.

     We and Motorola both filed motions for summary judgment on the remaining claims, and oral arguments were heard on September 3, 2003. On October 6,
2003, the Superior Court of Delaware ruled in favor of us and issued an Opinion and Order granting our motion for summary judgment and denying
Motorola’s motion for summary judgment. On October 22, 2003, Motorola filed an appeal in Supreme Court of Delaware. The appeal was argued on March 9,
2004, and we are awaiting the Court’s decision. We believe we will prevail on the same merits in such appeal. In addition, should Motorola prevail at the
appellate level, we believe we have recourse against Citizen. However, no assurance can be given that an adverse outcome in the case cannot occur, or that
any adverse outcome would not have a material impact.

     Alcatel Business Systems vs. Amkor Technology, Inc., Anam Semiconductor, Inc.

     On November 5, 1999, we agreed to sell certain semiconductor parts to Alcatel Microelectronics, N.V. (“AME”), a subsidiary of Alcatel S.A. The parts were
manufactured for us by Anam Semiconductor, Inc. (“ASI”). AME transferred the parts to another Alcatel subsidiary, Alcatel Business Systems (“ABS”), which
incorporated the parts into cellular phone products. In early 2001, a dispute arose as to whether the parts sold by us were defective. On March 18, 2002, ABS
and its insurer filed suit against us and ASI in the Paris Commercial Court of France, claiming damages of 50 million Euros (approximately $60.9 million
based on the spot exchange rate at March 31, 2004). We have denied all liability and intend to vigorously defend ourselves. Additionally, we have entered
into a written agreement with ASI whereby ASI has agreed to indemnify us fully against any and all loss related to the claims of AME, ABS and ABS’ insurer.
The Paris Commercial Court commenced a special proceeding before a technical expert to report on the facts of the dispute. The report of the court-

16



Table of Contents

appointed expert was put forth on December 31, 2003. The report does not specifically allocate liability to any particular party. A hearing was held on
April 28, 2004, and a ruling is expected within 30 days of this date.

     In response to the lawsuit, on May 22, 2002, we filed a petition to compel arbitration in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania (the “Court”) against ABS, AME and ABS’ insurer, claiming that the dispute is subject to the arbitration clause of the November 5, 1999
agreement between us and AME. ABS and ABS’ insurer have refused to arbitrate. In August 2003, the Court denied the motion of ABS and its insurer to
dismiss our petition for arbitration. The Court also subsequently denied a motion for reconsideration filed by ABS. The Court has not yet set a date for final
disposition of our petition.

     Amkor Technology, Inc. v. Carsem (M) Sdn Bhd, Carsem Semiconductor Sdn Bhd, and Carsem Inc.

     In November 2003, we filed complaints against Carsem (M) Sdn Bhd, Carsem Semiconductor Sdn Bhd, and Carsem Inc. (collectively “Carsem”) with the
International Trade Commission (“ITC”) in Washington, D.C. and subsequently in the Northern District of California. The complaints allege infringement of
our United States Patent Nos. 6,433,277, 6,455,356, and 6,630,728 (collectively the “Amkor Patents”). We allege that by making, using, selling, offering for
sale, or importing into the U.S. the Carsem Dual and Quad Flat No-Lead Package, Carsem has infringed on one or more of our MicroLeadFrame® packaging
technology claims in the Amkor Patents. The District Court action has been stayed pending resolution of the ITC case. The ITC action is scheduled for trial in
July 2004.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

     The following discussion contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal securities laws, including but not limited to statements
regarding: (1) the condition and growth of the industry in which we operate, including trends toward increased outsourcing, reductions in inventory and
demand and selling prices for our services, (2) our anticipated capital expenditures and financing needs, (3) our belief as to our future capacity utilization
rates, revenue, gross margins and operating performance and (4) other statements that are not historical facts. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking
statements by terminology such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “expects,” “plans,” “anticipates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “predicts,” “potential,” “continue,” or
the negative of these terms or other comparable terminology. Because such statements include risks and uncertainties, actual results may differ materially
from those anticipated in such forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors, including those set forth in the following discussion as well as in
“Risk Factors that May Affect Future Operating Performance.” The following discussion provides information and analysis of our results of operations for the
three months ended March 31, 2004 and our liquidity and capital resources. You should read the following discussion in conjunction with our consolidated
financial statements and the related notes, included elsewhere in this quarterly report as well as other reports we file with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

2004 Restatement

          The condensed consolidated statement of cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 has been restated. See Note 1 to the
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements included within Part I, Item 1 of this report. We previously did not exclude from capital expenditures
reported in the condensed consolidated statement of cash flows, capital expenditures that were unpaid and included in accounts payable or accrued expenses
at the end of the reporting period. Thus capital expenditures were reported in the condensed consolidated statement of cash flows on an accrual basis rather
than on a cash basis which is inconsistent with the requirements of SFAS No. 95, “Statement of Cash Flows”. This error resulted in an over/understatement of
cash flows from investing activities with an equal over/understatement of cash flows from operating activities. This restatement did not impact our previously
reported balance sheets or statements of operations (including our net income (loss), earnings (loss) per share or our stockholders’ equity).

Company Overview

     Amkor is one of the world’s largest subcontractor of semiconductor packaging and test services. The company has built a leading position by:

 •  Providing a broad portfolio of packaging and test technologies and services;
 
 •  Maintaining a leading role in the design and development of new package and test technologies;
 
 •  Cultivating long-standing relationships with customers, including many of the world’s leading semiconductor companies;
 
 •  Developing expertise in high-volume manufacturing; and
 
 •  Diversifying our operational scope by establishing production capabilities in China, Japan and Taiwan, in addition to long-standing capabilities in

Korea and the Philippines.

     The semiconductors that we package and test for our customers ultimately become components in electronic systems used in communications, computing,
consumer, industrial, automotive and military applications. Our customers include, among others, Agilent Technologies, Atmel Corporation, Conexant
Systems, Inc., Infineon Technologies AG, Intel Corporation, Philips Electronics N.V., Samsung Electronics Corporation LTD, ST Microelectronics PTE,
Texas Instruments Inc. and Toshiba Corporation. The outsourced semiconductor packaging and test market is very competitive. We also compete with the
internal semiconductor packaging and test capabilities of many of our customers, some of whom can use us as a source of overflow capacity.
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     Packaging and test are an integral part of the semiconductor manufacturing process. Semiconductor manufacturing begins with silicon wafers and involves
the fabrication of electronic circuitry into complex patterns, thus creating individual chips on the wafers. The packaging process creates an electrical
interconnect between the semiconductor chip and the system board. In packaging, the fabricated semiconductor wafers are cut into individual chips which
are then attached to a substrate and encased in a protective material to provide optimal electrical and thermal performance. Increasingly, packages are custom
designed for specific chips and specific end-market applications. The packaged chips are then tested using sophisticated equipment to ensure that each
packaged chip meets its design specifications.

     We historically marketed the output of fabricated semiconductor wafers provided by a wafer fabrication foundry owned and operated by Anam
Semiconductor, Inc. (“ASI”). On February 28, 2003, we sold our wafer fabrication services business to ASI. We reflect our wafer fabrication services segment
as a discontinued operation and have restated our historical results.

Our Expectations Regarding Future Business Conditions

     Our business is tied to market conditions in the semiconductor industry, which is highly cyclical. Based on industry estimates, from 1981 through 2003,
there were 12 years when semiconductor industry growth, measured by revenue dollars, was 10% or less and 11 years when growth was 16% or greater. Since
1981, the semiconductor industry declined in 1985, 1996, 1998 and 2001. The semiconductor industry declined an unprecedented 32% in 2001,
experienced a 1% growth in 2002 as compared to 2001, and experienced 17% growth in 2003 as compared to 2002. The historical trends in the
semiconductor industry are not necessarily indicative of the results of any future period. Semiconductor industry analysts are forecasting further growth in the
semiconductor industry for 2004. 2004 is projected to increase by more than 20% over 2003. The strength of the semiconductor industry is dependent
primarily upon the strength of the computer and communications systems markets as well as the strength of the worldwide economy.

     In addition to the historical trend in the semiconductor industry as a whole, the trend towards increased outsourcing of packaging and test services in the
semiconductor industry has been a primary factor for our historical growth in revenues. We expect this trend to continue into the foreseeable future as we
believe technological advances are driving our customers to outsource more of their packaging requirements.

     We currently expect packaging and test revenue for the second quarter of 2004 to be around 5% to 8% higher than packaging and test revenues for the first
quarter of 2004. We expect that second quarter of 2004 gross margin will be around 24%. Our profitability is dependent upon the utilization of our capacity,
semiconductor package mix and the average selling price of our services. Because a substantial portion of our costs at our factories is fixed, relatively
insignificant increases or decreases in capacity utilization rates can have a significant effect on our profitability. Prices for packaging and test services have
declined over time. Historically, we have been able to partially offset the effect of price declines by successfully developing and marketing new packages
with higher prices, such as advanced leadframe and laminate packages, by negotiating lower prices with our material vendors, and by driving engineering
and technological changes in our packaging and test processes which resulted in reduced manufacturing costs. We expect that average selling prices for our
packaging and test services will continue to decline in the future. If our semiconductor package mix does not shift to new technologies with higher prices or
we cannot reduce the cost of our packaging and test services to offset a decline in average selling prices, our future operating results will suffer. Supply
shortages for critical components may occur in the future and in such an event, component prices could increase, and gross margin could be negatively
impacted. In addition, the average price of gold has been increasing over the past few years. Although we have been able to partially offset the effect of gold
price increases through price adjustments to customers and changes in our product designs, gold prices may continue to increase. To the extent that we are
unable to offset these increases in the future, our gross margins could be negatively impacted.

Results of Continuing Operations

     The following table sets forth certain continuing operating data as a percentage of net revenues for the periods indicated:

         
  For the Three Months Ended  
  March 31,  
  2004   2003  
  (unaudited)  
Net revenues   100.0%   100.0%
Gross profit   24.1   13.6 
Operating income (loss)   10.3   (1.3)
Income (loss) before income taxes, equity in loss of investees, minority interest and discontinued operations   2.7   (11.9)
Income (loss) from continuing operations   2.3   (11.7)
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Three Months Ended March 31, 2004 Compared to Three Months Ended March 31, 2003

     Net Revenues. Packaging and test net revenues increased 35.4% to $464.6 million in the three months ended March 31, 2004 from $343.1 million in the
three months ended March 31, 2003. This increase in net revenues was principally attributed to an overall unit volume increase of 56.6%. This increase in
volume was driven by a 53.2% increase for advanced packages and a 61.0% increase in our traditional packages. Partially offsetting the volume increases,
average selling prices for the three months ended March 31, 2004 declined approximately 11% as compared to average selling prices in the three months
ended March 31, 2003. This decrease in overall average selling prices was driven by a 10% decrease in average selling prices for advances packages and a
12% decrease in average selling prices for traditional packages.

     Gross Profit. Gross profit increased $65.2 million, to a gross profit of $111.8 million in the three months ended March 31, 2003 from $46.6 million in the
three months ended March 31, 2003. Our cost of revenues consists principally of costs of materials, labor and depreciation.

     Gross margin increased to 24.1% in the three months ended March 31, 2004 from 13.6% in the three months ended March 31, 2003. The improvement of
10.5% is principally a result of the following:

•  Increased unit volumes contributed approximately 21 percentage points to the increase in gross margin.

•  Material cost savings contributed approximately 3 percentage points to the increase in gross margin.

The positive impacts on gross margin were partially offset by the following:

•  Average selling price erosion across our product lines decreased gross margin by approximately 10 percentage points.

•  Product mix decreased gross margin by approximately 3 percentage points.

     Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $10.8 million, or 26.0%, to $52.2 million, or 11.2%
of net revenues, in the three months ended March 31, 2004 from $41.4 million, or 12.1% of net revenues, in the three months ended March 31, 2003. During
2004, we experienced a significant increase in our litigation costs as a result of the mold compound litigation matter. Legal fees associated with this mold
compound litigation matter were $4.9 million during the three months ended March 31, 2004, as opposed to $0.3 million in the comparable prior year period.
In addition, approximately $6.0 million of our increase in selling, general and administrative expenses is the result of increased headcount, compensation
costs and general business activity to support our overall business growth; although selling, general and administrative expenses have decreased as a
percentage of revenue over the prior year comparable period.

     Research and Development. Research and development expenses increased $1.4 million to $9.0 million, or 1.9% of net revenues, in the three months
ended March 31, 2004 from $7.6 million, or 2.2% of net revenues, in the three months ended March 31, 2003. Our increase in our research and development
expenses were primarily related to the establishment of a research and development center, during the three months ended March 31, 2004, located within our
Amkor Iwate factory in Japan and increased activities related to our leading edge technologies. Our research and development efforts support our customers’
needs for smaller packages and increased functionality. We continue to invest our research and development resources to further the development of flip chip
interconnection solutions, chip scale packages that are nearly the size of the semiconductor die, MEMS devices used in a variety of end markets including
automotive, industrial and personal entertainment, our stacked chip packages that stack as many as three semiconductor dies in a single package, and
System-in-Package technology, that uses both advanced packaging and traditional surface mount techniques to enable the combination of technologies in a
single chip.

     Resolution of Legal Dispute. On April 29, 2004, we reached legal resolution with a customer regarding their claims against us related to our mold
compound matter. Accordingly, for the three months ended March 31, 2004, we recorded a charge of $1.5 million associated with this settlement (see Item I –
Legal Proceedings for further discussion).
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     Other Expenses. Other expenses, net, decreased $1.0 million, to $35.2 million, or 7.6% of net revenues, in the three months ended March 31, 2004 from
$36.2 million, or 10.5% of net revenues, in the three months ended March 31, 2003. The net decrease in other expenses was primarily the result of a decrease
in interest expense of $2.6 related to our debt refinancing and debt repurchase activity during 2003 and 2004, partially offset by an unfavorable change
related to foreign currency of $1.0 million. For the three months ended March 31, 2004, other expenses included $2.7 million of debt retirement costs. For the
three months ended March 31, 2003, other expenses included a $2.2 million unrealized loss related to our then existing ASI call options.

     Equity in Loss of Investees. For the three months ended March 31, 2004, we had no share of gains or losses related to our equity affiliates. For the prior year
comparable period, our earnings included our share of losses in our equity affiliates of $3.6 million, which principally related to our equity investment in ASI
through March 24, 2003. On March 24, 2003, we divested 7 million shares of ASI, bringing our total voting share holdings to 16% of ASI, and on this date
we ceased the equity method of accounting for our ASI investment.

     Income Taxes. For the three months ended March 31, 2004, we recorded income tax expense of $1.4 million related to continuing operations, reflecting an
effective tax rate of 11.6%, as compared to an income tax benefit of $4.2 million for the three months ended March 31, 2003, reflecting an effective tax rate of
9.5%. During the three months ended March 31, 2004, we (1) generated income in certain tax holiday jurisdictions and (2) utilized a portion of our loss
carryforwards which previously carried valuation allowances in other tax jurisdictions. From an effective tax rate perspective, both of these items offset our
taxes in other higher tax jurisdictions where we are also profitable, thereby lowering our overall effective tax rate. During 2002 and 2003 we recorded
valuation allowances against the majority of our deferred tax assets in certain tax jurisdictions. We will resume the recognition of deferred tax assets when we
return to sustained profitability in certain tax jurisdictions. As of March 31, 2004, we had U.S. net operating losses totaling $417.9 million expiring between
2021 and 2024. Additionally, as of March 31, 2004, we had $44.5 million of non-U.S. net operating losses available for carryforward, expiring between 2004
and 2012.

Results of Discontinued Operations

     On February 28, 2003, we sold our wafer fabrication services business to ASI for $62 million. Additionally, we obtained a release from Texas Instruments
regarding our contractual obligations with respect to wafer fabrication services to be performed subsequent to the transfer of the business to ASI. We reflect
our wafer fabrication services segment as a discontinued operation and restated our historical results. In connection with the disposition of our wafer
fabrication business, we have reflected $1.0 million in severance and other exit costs to close our wafer fabrication services operations in Boise, Idaho and
Lyon, France. Also, in the first quarter of 2003 we recognized a pre-tax gain on the disposition of our wafer fabrication services business of $58.6 million
($51.5 million, net of tax), which is reflected in income from discontinued operations. The carrying value of the sold net assets associated with the business as
of February 28, 2003 was $2.4 million.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

     Our ongoing primary cash needs are for debt service (principally interest), equipment purchases and working capital. Our cash and cash equivalents
balance as of March 31, 2004 was $345.5 million, and we had $28.4 million available under our $30.0 million senior secured credit facility. The amount
available under our senior secured credit facility at March 31, 2004 was reduced by $1.6 million related to outstanding letters of credit. We believe that our
existing cash balances, available credit lines, cash flow from operations and available equipment lease financing will be sufficient to meet our projected
capital expenditures, debt service and working capital requirements for at least the next twelve months. We may require additional cash to consummate
business combinations to diversify our geographic operations and expand our customer base and we cannot assure you that additional financing will be
available when we need it or, if available, that it will be available on satisfactory terms. In addition, the terms of the senior notes and senior subordinated
notes significantly reduce our ability to incur additional debt. Failure to obtain any such required additional financing could have a material adverse effect
on us.

     Cash flows

     Net cash provided by (used in) operating, investing and financing activities from continuing operations and cash provided by discontinued operations for
the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:
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  For the Three Months Ended  
  March 31,  
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Operating activities from continuing operations  $ 97,242  $ 34,438 
Investing activities from continuing operations   (137,397)   (8,267)
Financing activities from continuing operations   71,752   (7,867)
Discontinued operations   96   22,139 

     Cash flows from continuing operating activities: Our cash flows from continuing operating activities for the three months ended March 31, 2004
increased $62.8 million to $97.2 million over the comparable prior year period. Our cash flows from continuing operating activities increased as a result of
our improved operating performance, primarily driven by revenue increases, as well as cash generated from a reduction of our working capital.

     The primary contributors to cash flow from continuing operations for the three months ended March 31, 2004 were $68.6 million of cash flows provided
by continuing operations (adjusted for non-cash items), a $21.1 million increase in trade payables associated with the increase in business activity and a
decrease in accounts receivable of $27.2 million. These sources were primarily offset by a $20.1 million increase in inventory levels required to
accommodate the demand for our services.

     Cash flows from continuing investing activities: Our cash flows used in continuing investing activities for the three months ended March 31, 2004
increased by $129.1 over the comparable prior year period, to $137.4 million, primarily due to a $122.3 million increase in payments for property, plant and
equipment from $21.5 million in the three months ended March 31, 2003 to $143.9 million in the three months ended March 31, 2004. In addition to cash
used for payments for property, plant and equipment, we paid $12.9 million during the three months ended March 31, 2004 to acquire the minority interest
ownership in Amkor Iwate, bringing our ownership to 100%. These cash outflows were offset by cash proceeds from the collection of $18.6 million of notes
receivable from Dongbu.

     In January 2001, Amkor Iwate Corporation commenced operations and acquired from Toshiba a packaging and test facility located in the Iwate prefecture
in Japan. At that time, we owned 60% of Amkor Iwate and Toshiba owned the balance of the outstanding shares. In January 2004, we acquired the remaining
40% ownership interest of Amkor Iwate from Toshiba for $12.9 million. We now own 100% of Amkor Iwate. Also in January 2004, we paid to Toshiba
220.0 million Japanese yen (or approximately $2.0 million, which was included as a special charge during the three months ended December 31, 2003) to
terminate our commitment to purchase a tract of land adjacent to the Amkor Iwate facility. Amkor Iwate provides packaging and test services principally to
Toshiba’s Iwate factory under a long-term supply agreement that provided for services to be performed on a cost plus basis through December 2003 and then
at market based rates beginning January 2004. This long-term supply agreement with Toshiba’s Iwate factory terminates January 2006.

     During 2003 and 2004, we completed the following transactions to continue the liquidation of our investment in ASI:

•  On March 24, 2003, we irrevocably sold a block of 7 million shares of ASI common stock to the financial institution for approximately $19.5 million. We
also entered into a nondeliverable call option for $6.8 million. In May 2003, we exercised the nondeliverable call option realizing $5.6 million of cash
proceeds.

 
•  On September 17, 2003, we sold an additional 5 million shares of ASI common stock for approximately $18.5 million. We also entered into a

nondeliverable call option for $6.5 million. In December 2003, we exercised the nondeliverable call option realizing $2.0 million of cash proceeds.
 
•  In April 2004, we sold 10.1 million shares of ASI common stock for approximately $49.7 million, reducing our ownership in ASI to approximately 4%, or

4.6 million shares.

     Cash flows from continuing financing activities: Our net cash inflows from continuing financing activities for the three months ended March 31, 2004
were $71.8 million, as compared to $7.9 million of outflows for the three months ended March 31, 2003. The increase in cash flows from continuing
financing activities during the three months ended March 31, 2004 primarily related to our March offering of $250.0 million of senior notes due 2011. The
net proceeds to us were $245.2 million, net of related discounts and debt acquisition costs, and these proceeds were used to repay the balance outstanding
under our senior secured term loan of $168.7 million.
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Debt Instruments and Related Covenants

     Following is a summary of short-term borrowings and long-term debt:

         
  March 31,   December 31, 
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Senior secured credit facilities:         

Term loan, LIBOR plus 4% due January 2006  $ —  $ 168,725 
$30.0 million revolving line of credit, LIBOR plus 4.25% due October 2005   —   — 

9.25% Senior notes due February 2008   470,500   470,500 
7.75% Senior notes due May 2013   425,000   425,000 
7.125% Senior notes due March 2011   248,315   — 
10.5% Senior subordinated notes due May 2009   200,000   200,000 
5.75% Convertible subordinated notes due June 2006, convertible at $35.00 per share   233,000   233,000 
5% Convertible subordinated notes due March 2007, convertible at $57.34 per share   146,422   146,422 
Other debt   33,658   35,725 
   1,756,895   1,679,372 
Less—Short-term borrowings and current portion of long-term debt   (22,488)   (28,665)
  $1,734,407  $ 1,650,707 

     We now have, and for the foreseeable future will continue to have, a significant amount of indebtedness. Our indebtedness requires us to dedicate a
substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to service payments on our debt, with such payments principally for interest. For the three months ended
2004, interest expense payable in cash was $27.5 million.

     Our senior secured credit facility includes certain affirmative, negative and financial covenants (including minimum EBITDA, as defined by the credit
facility and minimum daily liquidity) and events of default, including maximum annual capital expenditures of the greater of (i) $250 million or (ii) 50% of
EBITDA (as defined), not to exceed $350 million. The covenants included in the agreements governing our existing debt, and debt we may incur in the
future, may materially restrict our operations, including our ability to incur debt, pay dividends, make certain investments and payments and encumber or
dispose of assets. In addition, financial covenants contained in agreements relating to our existing and future debt could lead to a default in the event our
results of operations do not meet our plans and we are unable to amend such financial covenants prior to default. A default under one debt instrument may
also trigger cross-defaults under our other debt instruments. As of March 31, 2004 and through the date of this filing, we were in compliance with all financial
covenants. An event of default under one or more of our debt instruments, if not cured or waived, could have a material adverse effect on us.

     Our business strategy has been, in part, to enhance our financial flexibility. During 2003 and 2004, we refinanced or repurchased various debt instruments,
including our term loan and various senior notes, thereby lowering our effective interest rate and increasing our maturity dates. Our debt covenants permit the
repurchase or redemption of any senior notes, senior subordinated notes or convertible notes with the net cash proceeds of equity offerings, and the annual
basket for repurchases or redemptions of senior notes from cash can be rolled over (to the extent unused) from year to year up to an aggregate amount of
$300 million, of which up to $25 million may alternatively be used to repurchase or redeem senior subordinated notes or convertible notes.

     In March 2004, we sold $250.0 million of 7.125% senior notes due March 2011. We sold these notes to qualified institutional investors, used the net
proceeds of the issuance to satisfy in full our outstanding term loan due 2006 of $168.7 million and used the remainder of the proceeds for general corporate
purposes, including working capital and capital expenditures. The notes have a coupon rate of 7.125% annually and interest payments are due semi-
annually. In connection with the satisfaction of the term loan, we recorded charges during the first quarter of 2004 of $1.7 million for the associated premiums
paid and $1.0 million for the associated unamortized deferred debt issuance costs. In connection with the offering of these notes, we entered into a
registration rights agreement with the purchasers. The registration rights agreement will entitle the purchasers, within 210 days from the original issuance, to
exchange their notes for registered notes with substantially identical terms as the original notes.
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     Other debt as of March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 includes our foreign debt principally related to our operations in Japan and Taiwan. Our foreign
debt includes fixed and variable debt maturing between 2004 and 2010, with the substantial majority maturing by 2003. As of March 31, 2004, the foreign
debt has interest rates ranging from 1.0% to 4.35%. These debt instruments do not include significant financial covenants.

Capital Additions

     We expect significant growth in our business in 2004 based on industry estimates for the semiconductor industry as a whole, and our expectation that the
trend towards increased outsourcing of packaging and test services in the semiconductor industry will continue. Our first quarter capital additions were
$170.8 million and we have budgeted second quarter capital additions between $125 million and $150 million. We expect that our full year 2004 capital
additions will be between $300 million and $500 million.

The following table reconciles our activity related to property, plant and equipment payments as presented on the statement of cash flows to property, plant
and equipment additions as reflected in the balance sheet:

         
  For the Three Months Ended  
  March 31,  
  2004   2003  
  (In thousands)  
Payments for property, plant and equipment  $ 143,851  $ 21,545 
Increase (decrease) in property, plant and equipment in accounts payable and accrued expenses   26,987   (4,974)
Property, plant and equipment additions  $ 170,838  $ 16,571 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

     We had no off-balance sheet guarantees or other off-balance sheet arrangements as of March 31, 2004.

Contingency Related to Acquisition of Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.

     In April 2002, we acquired the semiconductor packaging business of Citizen Watch Co., Ltd (“Citizen”). In connection with this acquisition, we were
required to make certain additional payments one year from the closing. Pending the resolution of a controversy relating to patents acquired from Citizen, we
are withholding payment of 1.4 billion yen ($13.3 million based on the spot exchange rate at March 31, 2004).

Critical Accounting Policies

     Our preparation of this report on Form 10-Q, and related consolidated financial statements which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of our financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. There can be no assurance that actual results will not differ from those estimates. We base our estimates and judgments on historical
experience, current economic and industry conditions and on various other factors that we believe reasonable under the circumstances. This forms the basis
for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We have identified the accounting policies below as critical to our business operations and the
understanding of our results of operations.

 •  revenue recognition and risk of loss,
 
 •  provision for income taxes
 
 •  valuation of long-lived assets,
 
 •  legal contingencies,
 
 •  evaluation of equity investments, and
 
 •  valuation of inventory.
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     During the three months ended March 31, 2004, there have been no significant changes in our critical accounting policies. Other than a $1.5 million
charge related to our mold compound litigation in which we resolved our matter with Koninklijke Philips Electronics N.V. (see Item I – Legal Proceedings for
further discussion), there have been no significant changes in the judgments and estimates inherent in these critical accounting policies. We refer you to our
December 31, 2003 Annual Report on Form 10-K and for a full discussion of our critical accounting policies.

RISK FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE OPERATING PERFORMANCE

     Our future results of operations involve a number of risks and uncertainties. Factors that could affect future results and cause actual results to vary
materially from historical results include, but are not limited to, dependence on the highly cyclical nature of the semiconductor industry, fluctuation in
operating results, the decline in average selling prices, our high leverage and the restrictive covenants contained in the agreements governing our
indebtedness, our investment in ASI, the absence of significant backlog in our business, our dependence on international operations and sales, difficulties
integrating acquisitions, our dependence on materials and equipment suppliers, capital expenditure requirements, the increased litigation incident to our
business, rapid technological change, competition, our need to comply with existing and future environmental regulations, the enforcement of intellectual
property rights by or against us, continued control by existing stockholders and stock price volatility.

     Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us, or that we currently deem immaterial, may also impair our business operations. We cannot
assure you that any of the events contemplated by the risks above will not occur. If they do, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be
materially adversely affected. You should refer to Risk Factors That May Affect Future Operating Performance in our 2003 Annual Report on Form 10-K and
in our Form 8-K filed March 12, 2004 for a more detailed discussion of known material risks facing our company.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Market Risk Sensitivity

     We are exposed to market risks, primarily related to foreign currency and interest rate fluctuations. In the normal course of business, we employ established
policies and procedures to manage the exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency values and changes in interest rates. Our use of derivatives instruments,
including forward exchange contracts, has been insignificant throughout 2004 and 2003, and it is expected that our use of derivative instruments will
continue to be minimal.

     Foreign Currency Risks

     Our primary exposures to foreign currency fluctuations are associated with transactions and related assets and liabilities denominated in Philippine pesos,
Korean won, Japanese yen, and Taiwanese dollar and Chinese renminbi. The objective in managing these foreign currency exposures is to minimize the risk
through minimizing the level of activity and financial instruments denominated in those currencies. Our foreign currency financial instruments primarily
consist of cash, trade receivables, investments, deferred taxes, trade payables and accrued expenses.

     For an entity with various financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency in a net asset position, an increase in the exchange rate would result in
less net assets when converted to U.S. dollars. Conversely, for an entity with various financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency in a net liability
position, a decrease in the exchange rate would result in more net liabilities when converted to U.S. dollars. Based on our portfolio of foreign currency based
financial instruments at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, a 20% increase (decrease) in the foreign currency to U.S. dollar spot exchange rate would
result in the following foreign currency risk for our entities in a net asset (liability) position:

                     
  Chart of Foreign Currency Risk  
  Philippine   Korea   Taiwanese  Japanese   Chinese  
  Peso   Won   Dollar   Yen   Renminbi  
  (In thousands)  
As of March 31, 2004  $ (4,225)  $ 4,628  $ (1,088)  $ (1,648)  $ 228 
As of December 31, 2003  $ (3,269)  $ 3,954  $ (2,041)  $ 3,718  $ 315 

     Interest Rate Risks
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     Our company has interest rate risk with respect to our long-term debt. As of March 31, 2004, we had a total of $1,756.9 million of debt of which 98.6% was
fixed rate debt and 1.4% was variable rate debt. Our variable rate debt principally consists of short-term borrowings and amounts outstanding under our
$30.0 million revolving line of credit; of which no amounts were drawn as of March 31, 2004, but which had been reduced by $1.6 million related to
outstanding letters of credit at that date. The fixed rate debt consists of senior notes, senior subordinated notes, convertible subordinated notes and foreign
debt. As of December 31, 2003, we had a total of $1,679.4 million of debt of which 88.1% was fixed rate debt and 11.9% was variable rate debt. Changes in
interest rates have different impacts on our fixed and variable rate portions of our debt portfolio. A change in interest rates on the fixed portion of the debt
portfolio impacts the fair value of the instrument but has no impact on interest incurred or cash flows. A change in interest rates on the variable portion of the
debt portfolio impacts the interest incurred and cash flows but does not impact the fair value of the instrument. The fair value of the convertible subordinated
notes is also impacted by the market price of our common stock.

     The table below presents the interest rates, maturities and fair value of our fixed and variable rate debt as of March 31, 2004.

                                 
  March 31, 2004             
          (In thousands)                  Fair  
  2004   2005   2006   2007   2008   Thereafter  Total   Value  
Long-term debt:                                 

Fixed rate debt  $ 3,952  $2,404  $ 235,601  $146,623  $470,500  $873,317  $1,732,397  $1,789,894 
Average interest rate   4.2%  4.0%  5.7%  5.0%  9.3%  8.2%  7.9%    

                                 
Variable rate debt  $18,535  $1,568  $ 2,091  $ 837  $ 587  $ 880  $ 24,498  $ 24,498 
Average interest rate   1.4%  2.6%  2.6%  2.6%  2.7%  2.7%  1.7%    

   Equity Price Risks

     Our outstanding 5.75% convertible subordinated notes due 2006 and 5% convertible subordinated notes due 2007 are convertible into common stock at
$35.00 per share and $57.34 per share, respectively. During the fourth quarter of 2003, we repurchased $112.3 million of our 5.00% convertible notes due
2007 and $17.0 million of our 5.75% convertible notes due 2006. We currently intend to repay our remaining convertible subordinated notes upon maturity,
unless converted. If investors were to decide to convert their notes to common stock, our future earnings would benefit from a reduction in interest expense
and our common stock outstanding would be increased. If we paid a premium to induce such conversion, our earnings could include an additional charge.

     Further, the trading price of our common stock has been and is likely to continue to be highly volatile and could be subject to wide fluctuations. Such
fluctuations could impact our decision or ability to utilize the equity markets as a potential source of our funding needs in the future.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

Restatement of Previously Issued Financial Statements

     The condensed consolidated statement of cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 has been restated; see Note 1 to the unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements included within Part I, Item 1 of this report. We previously did not exclude from capital expenditures reported in
the condensed consolidated statement of cash flows, capital expenditures that were unpaid and included in accounts payable or accrued expenses at the end
of the reporting period. Thus capital expenditures were reported in the condensed consolidated statement of cash flows on an accrual basis rather than on a
cash basis which is inconsistent with the requirements of SFAS No. 95, “Statement of Cash Flows”. This error resulted in an over/understatement of cash flows
from investing activities with an equal over/understatement of cash flows from operating activities. This restatement did not impact our previously reported
balance sheets or statements of operations (including our net income (loss), earnings (loss) per share or our stockholders’ equity).

Disclosure Controls and Procedures
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     Amkor maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our SEC filings is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and
communicated to management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure based on the definition of “disclosure controls and procedures” in Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Exchange Act. In
designing and evaluating the disclosure controls and procedures, management recognized that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and
operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, and management is required to apply judgment in evaluating
our controls and procedures. Based on this evaluation and because of the material weakness described below, the principal executive officer and principal
financial officer have concluded that Amkor’s disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of March 31, 2004.

     Management, under the supervision and with the participation of our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, conducted an evaluation
of the effectiveness of the design and operation of Amkor’s disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report. Management
has concluded that as of March 31, 2004, Amkor did not maintain effective controls over the preparation and review of our condensed consolidated statement
of cash flows. Specifically, Amkor did not maintain effective controls to appropriately exclude from capital expenditures reported in the condensed
consolidated statement of cash flows, capital expenditures that were unpaid and included in accounts payable or accrued expenses at the end of the reporting
period. Thus capital expenditures were reported in the condensed consolidated statement of cash flows on an accrual basis rather than on a cash basis. This
error resulted in a misstatement of cash flows from investing and operating activities. This control deficiency resulted in the restatement of the Company’s
consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 and for all interim periods in 2004 and 2003, and the first quarter of
2005. Further, if not remediated, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of the consolidated statement of cash flows that would result in a
material misstatement to annual or interim financial statements that would not be prevented or detected. Accordingly, management has determined this
control deficiency constitutes a material weakness. As a result, Amkor’s management has restated its report, included in Amkor’s amended Annual Report on
Form 10-K/A for the Company’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, on management’s assessment of the effectiveness of Amkor’s internal control over
financial reporting and has disclosed that Amkor’s internal control over financial reporting was not effective as of December 31, 2004.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

     There was no change in internal control over financial reporting during the most recently completed fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, Amkor’s internal control over financial reporting.

     In an effort to remediate the material weakness in Amkor’s internal control over financial reporting described above, management has implemented a
process to identify the amount of unpaid capital expenditures at the end of the reporting period to ensure capital expenditures are properly reflected in the
condensed consolidated statement of cash flows in accordance with SFAS 95. Accordingly, management believes this process will remediate the material
weakness discussed above.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

     We are currently a party to various legal proceedings, including those noted below. While we currently believe that the ultimate outcome of these
proceedings, individually and in the aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position or overall trends in results of operations,
litigation is subject to inherent uncertainties. If an unfavorable ruling were to occur, there exists the possibility of a material adverse impact on our net
income in the period in which the ruling occurs. The estimate of the potential impact from the following legal proceedings on our financial position or
overall results of operations could change in the future.

     Epoxy Mold Compound Litigation

     Recently, we have become party to an increased number of litigation matters relative to our historic levels. Much of our recent increase in litigation relates
to an allegedly defective epoxy mold compound, formerly used in some of our products, which is alleged to be responsible for certain semiconductor chip
failures. In the case of each of these matters, we believe we have meritorious defenses, as well as valid third-party claims against Sumitomo Bakelite Co., Ltd.
(“Sumitomo Bakelite”),
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the manufacturer of the challenged epoxy product, should the epoxy mold compound be found to be defective. We cannot be certain, however, that we will
be able to recover any amount from Sumitomo Bakelite if we are held liable in these matters, or that any adverse result would not have a material impact upon
us. Moreover, other customers of ours have made inquiries about the epoxy mold compound, which was widely used in the semiconductor industry, and no
assurance can be given that claims similar to those already asserted will not be made against us by other customers in the future.

     Fujitsu Limited v. Cirrus Logic, Inc., et al.

     On April 16, 2002, we were served with a third-party complaint in an action entitled Fujitsu Limited v. Cirrus Logic, Inc., No. 02-CV-01627 JW, pending
in the United States District Court for the Northern District of California, San Jose Division. In this action, Fujitsu Limited (“Fujitsu”) alleges that
semiconductor devices it purchased from Cirrus Logic, Inc. (“Cirrus Logic”) are defective in that a certain epoxy mold compound used in the manufacture of
the chip causes a short circuit which renders Fujitsu disk drive products inoperable. Cirrus Logic, in response, denied the allegations of the complaint,
counterclaimed against Fujitsu for unpaid invoices, and filed its third-party complaint against us alleging that any liability for chip defects should be
assigned to us because we assembled the subject semiconductor devices. Upon receipt of Cirrus Logic’s third-party complaint, we filed an answer denying all
liability, and our own third-party complaint against Sumitomo Bakelite. Sumitomo Bakelite filed an answer denying liability. In June 2003, Fujitsu amended
its complaint and added direct claims against us. In response, we filed an answer denying all liability to Fujitsu. The parties engaged in discovery activities.
Fujitsu has indicated that it may seek damages in excess of $100 million. In November 2003, Fujitsu filed an action against Cirrus Logic, Sumitomo Bakelite
and us entitled Fujitsu Limited v. Cirrus Logic, Inc., et al., Case No. 1-03-CV-009885, in the California Superior Court for the County of Santa Clara, based
on facts and allegations substantially similar to those asserted in the Northern District Court of California. In December 2003, Cirrus Logic filed a cross-
complaint against Sumitomo Bakelite and us in the Superior Court case, also based on facts and allegations substantially similar to those asserted in the
Northern District Court case. By stipulation among the parties, the Court has granted a stay of the action pending in the Northern District Court of California
in favor of the action pending in the Santa Clara Superior Court, where discovery is ongoing and a trial is scheduled to begin on January 31, 2005. On
March 29, 2004, we filed a motion to dismiss Fujitsu’s amended complaint in the Superior Court. On April 2, 2004, we also filed a motion to dismiss Cirrus
Logic’s cross-complaint. The hearing on our motions to dismiss is scheduled to take place on May 4, 2004. If necessary, we intend to deny all liability, to file
cross-claims against Sumitomo Bakelite, and to seek judgment in our favor in due course.

     Seagate Technology LLC v. Atmel Corporation, et al.

     In March 2003, we were served with a cross-complaint in an action between Seagate Technology LLC and Seagate Technology International (“Seagate”)
and Atmel Corporation and Atmel Sarl (“Atmel”) in the Superior Court of California, Santa Clara County, Case No. 1-02-CV809883. Atmel’s cross-complaint
seeks indemnification from us for any damages incurred from the claims by Seagate involving the allegedly defective epoxy mold compound manufactured
by Sumitomo Bakelite. We answered Atmel’s cross-complaint, denying all liability, and filed a cross-complaint against Sumitomo Bakelite. Atmel later
amended its cross-complaint, including adding ChipPAC Inc. (“ChipPAC”) as a cross-defendant. ChipPAC filed a cross-complaint against Sumitomo
Bakelite and us. On January 27, 2004, the Superior Court sustained Sumitomo Bakelite’s motion to dismiss Atmel’s amended cross-complaint, granting
Atmel 30 days to file an amended pleading. Atmel filed its Second Amended Cross-Complaint on or about March 12, 2004. On April 13, 2004, we filed an
answer denying all liability to Atmel. We filed a motion to dismiss ChipPAC’s cross-complaint on February 13, 2004; ChipPAC has indicated its intent to
file an amended cross-complaint by April 27, 2004. If appropriate, we may seek to dismiss ChipPAC’s amended pleading, and otherwise intend to deny all
liability to ChipPAC. All parties are currently conducting discovery and no trial date has been set.

     Maxtor Corporation v. Koninklijke Philips Electronics N.V., et al.

     In April 2003, we were served with a cross-complaint in an action between Maxtor Corporation (“Maxtor”) and Koninklijke Philips Electronics
(“Philips”), in the Superior Court of California, Santa Clara County, Case No. 1-02-CV-808650. Philips’ cross-complaint sought indemnification from us for
any damages incurred from the claims by Maxtor involving the allegedly defective epoxy mold compound manufactured by Sumitomo Bakelite. Philips
subsequently filed a cross-complaint directly against Sumitomo Bakelite, alleging, among other things, that Sumitomo Bakelite breached its contractual
obligations to both us and Philips by supplying a defective mold compound resulting in the failure of certain Philips semiconductor devices. We denied all
liability in this matter and also asserted a cross-complaint against Sumitomo Bakelite. Sumitomo Bakelite has denied any liability. The parties completed
fact discovery and most expert discovery. Maxtor and Philips reached a settlement of Maxtor’s claims against Philips on or about April 28, 2004. Philips and
Amkor reached resolution on Philips’ claims against
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us on April 29, 2004, pursuant to which we agreed to pay Philips $1.5 million within 15 days plus a contingent amount ranging between $0.0 and
$2.0 million based on the resolution of Philips’ claims against Sumitomo Bakelite. For the three months ended March 31, 2004, we recorded a charge of
$1.5 million in Resolution of Legal Dispute in our consolidated statement of income associated with this resolution. The trial of Philips’ claims against
Sumitomo Bakelite is scheduled to start on August 2, 2004.

     Maxim Integrated Products, Inc. v. Amkor Technology, Inc., et al.

     In August 2003, we were served with a complaint filed by Maxim Integrated Products, Inc. (“Maxim”) against us, Sumitomo Bakelite and Sumitomo
Plastics America, Inc. (“Sumitomo Plastics”) in the Superior Court of California, Santa Clara County, Case No. 1-03-CV-001310. The complaint seeks
damages related to our use of Sumitomo Bakelite’s epoxy mold compound in assembling Maxim’s semiconductor packages. Both the Sumitomo defendants
and we filed motions to dismiss Maxim’s complaint in September 2003. In lieu of contesting those motions to dismiss, Maxim filed an amended pleading on
or about April 26, 2004. We intend to file a motion to dismiss Maxim’s amended complaint, to deny all liability to Maxim and to file cross-claims against
Sumitomo Bakelite. Discovery has not commenced and there is no trial date set.

     Fairchild Semiconductor Corporation v. Sumitomo Bakelite Singapore Pte. Ltd., et al.

     In September 2003, we were served with an amended complaint filed by Fairchild Semiconductor Corporation (“Fairchild”) against us, Sumitomo
Bakelite, Sumitomo Plastics and Sumitomo Bakelite Singapore Pte. Ltd. in the Superior Court of California, Santa Clara County, Case No. 1-02-CV-810034.
The amended complaint seeks damages related to our use of Sumitomo Bakelite’s epoxy mold compound in assembling Fairchild’s semiconductor packages.
Both the Sumitomo defendants and we filed motions to dismiss Fairchild’s amended complaint in October 2003. Fairchild filed a second amended complaint
in January 2004. On February 11, 2004, we filed a motion to dismiss Fairchild’s second amended complaint. The Superior Court granted our motion to
dismiss on March 16, 2004, giving Fairchild thirty days to file a further amended pleading. Fairchild filed a third amended complaint on or about April 15,
2004. We intend to file a motion to dismiss Fairchild’s third amended pleading. We otherwise intend to deny all liability and to file cross-claims against
Sumitomo Bakelite. Discovery is ongoing and no trial date has been scheduled.

     Other Litigation

     Amkor Technology, Inc. v. Motorola, Inc.

     On August 16, 2002, we filed a complaint against Motorola, Inc. in an action captioned Amkor Technology, Inc. v. Motorola, Inc., C.A. No. 02C-08-160
CHT, pending in the Superior Court of the State of Delaware in and for New Castle County. In this action, we were seeking declaratory judgment relating to a
controversy between us and Motorola concerning: (i) the assignment by Citizen Watch Co., Ltd. (“Citizen”) to us of a Patent License Agreement dated
January 25, 1996 between Motorola and Citizen (the “License Agreement”) and concurrent assignment by Citizen to us of Citizen’s interest in U.S. Patents
5,241,133 and 5,216,278 (the “‘133 and ‘278 patents”); and (ii) our obligation to make certain payments pursuant to an immunity agreement (the “Immunity
Agreement”) dated June 30, 1993 between us and Motorola.

     We and Motorola resolved the controversy with respect to all issues relating to the Immunity Agreement, and all claims and counterclaims filed by the
parties in the case relating to the Immunity Agreement were dismissed or otherwise disposed of without further litigation. The claims relating to the License
Agreement and the ‘133 and ‘278 Patents remained pending.

     We and Motorola both filed motions for summary judgment on the remaining claims, and oral arguments were heard on September 3, 2003. On October 6,
2003, the Superior Court of Delaware ruled in favor of us and issued an Opinion and Order granting our motion for summary judgment and denying
Motorola’s motion for summary judgment. On October 22, 2003, Motorola filed an appeal in Supreme Court of Delaware. The appeal was argued on March 9,
2004, and we are awaiting the Court’s decision. We believe we will prevail on the same merits in such appeal. In addition, should Motorola prevail at the
appellate level, we believe we have recourse against Citizen. However, no assurance can be given that an adverse outcome in the case cannot occur, or that
any adverse outcome would not have a material impact.

     Alcatel Business Systems vs. Amkor Technology, Inc., Anam Semiconductor, Inc.
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     On November 5, 1999, we agreed to sell certain semiconductor parts to Alcatel Microelectronics, N.V. (“AME”), a subsidiary of Alcatel S.A. The parts were
manufactured for us by Anam Semiconductor, Inc. (“ASI”). AME transferred the parts to another Alcatel subsidiary, Alcatel Business Systems (“ABS”), which
incorporated the parts into cellular phone products. In early 2001, a dispute arose as to whether the parts sold by us were defective. On March 18, 2002, ABS
and its insurer filed suit against us and ASI in the Paris Commercial Court of France, claiming damages of 50 million Euros (approximately $60.9 million
based on the spot exchange rate at March 31, 2004). We have denied all liability and intend to vigorously defend ourselves. Additionally, we have entered
into a written agreement with ASI whereby ASI has agreed to indemnify us fully against any and all loss related to the claims of AME, ABS and ABS’ insurer.
The Paris Commercial Court commenced a special proceeding before a technical expert to report on the facts of the dispute. The report of the court-appointed
expert was put forth on December 31, 2003. The report does not specifically allocate liability to any particular party. A hearing was held on April 28, 2004,
and a ruling is expected within 30 days of this date.

     In response to the lawsuit, on May 22, 2002, we filed a petition to compel arbitration in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania (the “Court”) against ABS, AME and ABS’ insurer, claiming that the dispute is subject to the arbitration clause of the November 5, 1999
agreement between us and AME. ABS and ABS’ insurer have refused to arbitrate. In August 2003, the Court denied the motion of ABS and its insurer to
dismiss our petition for arbitration. The Court also subsequently denied a motion for reconsideration filed by ABS. The Court has not yet set a date for final
disposition of our petition.

Item 2. Changes in securities and use of proceeds

     None.

Item 3. Defaults upon senior securities

     None.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

     None.

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) The following exhibits are filed as part of this report:

   
Exhibit   
Number Description of Exhibit
4.1  Amkor Technology, Inc. 7.125% Senior Notes due March 15, 2011 Indenture*
   
4.2  Registration Rights Agreement - 7.125% Senior Notes due March 15, 2011*
   
12.1  Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges
   
31.1

 
Certification of James J. Kim, Chief Executive Officer of Amkor Technology, Inc., Pursuant to Rule 13a – 14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934.

   
31.2

 
Certification of Kenneth T. Joyce, Chief Financial Officer of Amkor Technology, Inc., Pursuant to Rule 13a – 14(a) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934.

   
32

 
Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

   
*  Incorporated by reference to the Company’s report on Form 10-Q filed May 5, 2004.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

     We filed the following reports on Form 8-K with the Securities and Exchange Commission during the quarterly period ended March 31, 2004:

     Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 28, 2004 (filed January 28, 2004) related to a press release dated January 28, 2004 announcing our financial
results for the quarter ended December 31, 2003.
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     Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 8, 2004 (filed March 12, 2004) related to Amkor announcing its intent to sell $250 million principal amount of
Senior Notes due 2011.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this amended report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereto duly authorized.

AMKOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.

   
By: /s/ KENNETH T. JOYCE
Kenneth T. Joyce
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial, Chief Accounting Officer and
Duly Authorized Officer)

   
Date: June 6, 2005   
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EXHIBIT INDEX

   
Exhibit   
Number Description of Exhibit
4.1  Amkor Technology, Inc. 7.125% Senior Notes due March 15, 2011 Indenture*
   
4.2  Registration Rights Agreement - 7.125% Senior Notes due March 15, 2011*
   
12.1  Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges
   
31.1

 
Certification of James J. Kim, Chief Executive Officer of Amkor Technology, Inc., Pursuant to Rule 13a – 14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934.

   
31.2

 
Certification of Kenneth T. Joyce, Chief Financial Officer of Amkor Technology, Inc., Pursuant to Rule 13a – 14(a) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934.

   
32

 
Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

   
*  Incorporated by reference to the Company’s report on Form 10-Q filed May 5, 2004.

 



 

Exhibit 12.1

AMKOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

(In thousands except ratio data)

                         
                      Three months ended 
  Year Ended December 31,   March 31,  
  1999   2000   2001   2002   2003   2004  
Earnings                         

Income (loss) before income taxes, equity in
income (loss) of investees, minority interest and
discontinued operations  $ 87,494  $173,154  $ (438,498)  $ (564,309)  $ (45,303)  $ 12,703 

                         
Interest expense   61,803   127,027   138,629   143,441   138,775   32,665 

                         
Amortization of debt issuance costs   3,466   7,013   22,321   8,251   7,428   1,357 

                         
Interest portion of rent   3,481   4,567   7,282   4,995   5,463   1,400 

                         
Less (earnings) loss of affiliates   2,622   —   —   —   —   — 

                         
  $158,866  $311,761  $ (270,266)  $ (407,622)  $106,363  $ 48,125 
 
Fixed Charges                         

Interest expense  $ 61,803  $127,027  $ 138,629  $ 143,441  $138,775  $ 32,665 
                         

Amortization of debt issuance costs   3,466   7,013   22,321   8,251   7,428   1,357 
                         

Interest portion of rent   3,481   4,567   7,282   4,995   5,463   1,400 
                         
  $ 68,750  $138,607  $ 168,232  $ 156,687  $151,666  $ 35,422 
                         
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges   2.3x   2.2x   —x1  —x1  —x1  1.4x

1       . The ratio of earnings to fixed charges was less than 1:1 for the year ended December 31, 2003. In order to achieve a ratio of earnings to fixed charges of
1:1, we would have had to generate an additional $45.3 million of earnings in the year ended December 31, 2003. The ratio of earnings to fixed charges was
less than 1:1 for the year ended December 31, 2002. In order to achieve a ratio of earnings to fixed charges of 1:1, we would have had to generate an
additional $564.3 million of earnings in the year ended December 31, 2002. The ratio of earnings to fixed charges was less than 1:1 for the year ended
December 31, 2001. In order to achieve a ratio of earnings to fixed charges of 1:1, we would have had to generate an additional $438.5 million of earnings in
the year ended December 31, 2001.

 



 

Exhibit 31.1

SECTION 302(a) CERTIFICATION

I, James J. Kim, certify that:

1.  I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Amkor Technology, Inc.;
 
2.  Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the

statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
 
3.  Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
 
4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange

Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

 a)  Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

 
 b)  Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our

supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

 
 c)  Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the

effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 
 d)  Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent

fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

 a)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

 
 b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal controls

over financial reporting.

     
Date: June 6, 2005  /s/ JAMES J. KIM

 By:  James J. Kim
 Title: Chief Executive Office

 



 

Exhibit 31.2

SECTION 302(a) CERTIFICATION

I, Kenneth T. Joyce, certify that:

1.  I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Amkor Technology, Inc.;
 
2.  Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the

statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
 
3.  Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
 
4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange

Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

 a)  Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

 
 b)  Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our

supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

 
 c)  Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the

effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 
 d)  Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent

fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

 c)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

 
 d)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal controls

over financial reporting.

     
Date: June 6, 2005  /s/ KENNETH T. JOYCE

 By:  Kenneth T. Joyce
 Title: Chief Financial Officer

 



 

Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO

18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

     In connection with the Quarterly Report of Amkor Technology, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2004 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, James J. Kim, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

     (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and

     (2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

  
 /s/ JAMES J. KIM

James J. Kim
Chief Executive Officer
June 6, 2005

     In connection with the Quarterly Report of Amkor Technology, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2004 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Kenneth T. Joyce, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

     (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and

     (2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

  
 /s/ KENNETH T. JOYCE

Kenneth T. Joyce
Chief Executive Officer
June 6, 2005
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